Message

From: Brian Boxer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4F8C4AB743D4D5194AA8B3D8C519C29-BRIAN BOXER]

Sent: 8/30/2018 1:37:05 PM

To: Chris Holmgquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]

Subject: RE: Meeting with F&P

That's probably better,

Brian D Bozer, AICP

o

S

bboxer@esassoc.com

From: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting with F&P

How about we try for 3:00 to 5:007?

Chris H.

From: Brian Boxer <BBoxerflesassoc.coms

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmguist®wilsonmeany.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting with F&P

Do we only need an hour?

Brian D. Boxer, AICP
916-761-2288
bhoxer@esassoc.com

On Aug 30, 2018, at 10:53 AM, Chris Holmquist <CHolmguist@wilsonmeany.com> wrote:

How about 11:00 AM?

Chris H.

From: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassn.cam

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 6:25 PM

To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmguist®wibsonmeany.com>
Subject: Meeting with F&P

Chris

| connected with Tom. They are not available on Friday. Monday is a holiday, and Tuesday is already booked for F&P.
They offered up Wed, anytime in the morning, or after 3:00pm.

Let me know if one of those works for you.

B



Brian 1. Boxer, AILP

Senior Vice President

Morthern Colifornio Regional Divector
ERa | Brwvironmental Sclence Associates

bboxer@esassoc.com




